

Unofficial Senate Meeting Minutes

December 9th, 2014

President	Vice President	Secretary	Treasurer	Activities Coordinator	Public Information Officer
Brendan Woods	Vince Geangan (absent)	Derek Allen (absent)	Emily Anderson	Jireh Reduque	Parker Gehring

1. Call to Order (1:13)
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge
4. Officer Reports
 - a. President
 - i. Club constitutions need to be sent as soon as possible for audit files
 - b. Treasurer
 - i. Presents Treasurer's Report for December
 - Claire Enfield, Litt Representative, motions to approve report
 - Thomas Meskil, Class of 2015 Vice President, seconds motion
 - Approved by voice vote
 - Motion is passed
 - ii. Fundraisers
 - Hannah Sheil, Class of 2018 Vice President, states that funds were changed for both the Class of 2018 and the Class of 2017.
 - Hannah Rector, Band Representative, states that there will be a Band fundraiser
 - c. Secretary
 - i. November Minutes are presented
 - ii. Thomas Meskil, Class of 2015 Vice President, motions to approve minutes with changes.
 - iii. Savannah Galvan, Class of 2018 Secretary, seconds motion
 - iv. Approved by voice vote
 - v. Motion is passed
 - d. Activities Coordinator
 - i. Upcoming events are presented
 - e. Public Information Officer
 - i. The following of the social media accounts is encouraged
 - ii. There will be a prize given for guessing where the Quote of the Day came from
5. Class reports
 - a. Senior
 - i. Thomas Meskil, Class of 2015 Vice President states there will be a meeting today to discuss the banner and the gift; senior bonding went well and another one will be held in January
 - b. Junior

- i. Alex Paget, Class of 2016 President, states that there will be a Prom meeting on Thursday in Ms. Lallemand's room
 - c. Sophomore
 - i. Nicole Bien, Class of 2017 President, states that a donation drive will be coming up next week; there will be a New Year's Dance on the Jan. 9th.
 - d. Freshman
 - i. Parker Danielson, Class of 2018 President, states that there will be a 5K run in April
- 6. Club reports
 - a. Alex Paget, Newspaper Club President, states that Newspaper Club will set hot cocoa
 - b. Alex Paget, Yearbook President, encourages the Senate to buy a yearbook
 - c. Talina Sandoval, WEMAD President, states that there will be a Christmas movie night (\$1 admission) on Wednesday at 4:30
 - d. Barbara Gilchrist, Book Club President, states that there will be a Christmas wrapping at Barnes & Noble
- 7. Other Business
 - a. Reporting back is encouraged
- 8. Meeting adjourn (1:37)